

The hearing schedule is subject to change and notice for all changes will be posted per Open Meeting Act requirements. Visitors wishing to testify at a hearing must notify the Commission office 5 days in advance of the hearing at (208) 334-2520 or via the website at www.parole.idaho.gov.

ALL HEARINGS ARE ACTION ITEMS pursuant to §74-204 Idaho Code, Notice of Meetings -- Agendas.

Decisions will post 11/28/22 by late afternoon.

Amended 10/25/2022: 38538 Bequette, Louis and 74429 Mollkoy, Robert– added Revocation Hearing on 11/15; 105692 Rensink, Chad–added Revocation Hearing on 11/17; 119852 Nunez, Steeven moved HOR Review on 11/16 to Regular Hearing to 11/04.

Amended 11/03/2022: All hearings on November 15th have been cancelled, those hearings have either been continued to a later date or moved to November 17th due to not being transported. There are several scheduled on November 17th that have been continued as well for not being transported. And 129107 Jenkins, Trever–moved from 11/16 HOR review to Reg Hrg. on 11/09–80158 Schoonover, Robyn – Added Medical Parole Hearing on 11/17 .

Amended 11/04/22: –80158 Schoonover, Robyn – Moved Medical Parole Hearing from 11/17 to 11/07.

STATE OF IDAHO
COMMISSION OF PARDONS AND PAROLE

NOVEMBER 2022 PAROLE HEARING SCHEDULE

Monday 10/31/2022

LOCATION: ISCC (Commission via video)

8:30 a.m. REGULAR PAROLE HEARINGS (inmates housed at ISCC)

	IDOC#	NAME	JURISDICTION
1.	103688	Lopez, Joshua	Ada
2.	98843	Cardona, Joshua	Madison
3.	117049	Diosdado, Jose	Bonneville
4.	116504	Dollman, Edward	Canyon
5.	130074	Feltman, Kody	Twin Falls
6.	143135	Sparks, Jeremy	Ada
7.	75452	Alloway, Bobby	Ada
8.	118414	Costa, Bruce	Canyon
9.	108872	Martinez, Frank	Ada
10.	52990	Mattocks, Donald	Ada
11.	143564	Mclain, Kristopher	Ada
12.	74438	Sauce, Corey	Elmore
13.	103032	Taylor, Roy	Canyon
14.	70135	York, Kermit	Kootenai
15.	144205	Avalos-Enriquez, Gerardo	Gooding
16.	135555	Casio, Angelo	Bingham
17.	121872	Ferreira, Donavan	Payette
18.	124347	Frakes, Eleasar	Ada
19.	83019	Gerardo, Frank	Ada
20.	102213	Grey, Curtis	Ada
21.	68369	Russo, Paul	Ada

Reference Idaho Code: Sections 74-206(1)(d); 74-206(1)(g); 74-105(4)(c); 20-1003. Miscellaneous File Reviews (MFRs).

Reference Idaho Code: Section 74-104 (1) Records Exempt from Disclosure, and Section 74-124 (1) (D) Exemptions from Disclosure - Confidentiality.

The hearing schedule is subject to change and notice for all changes will be posted per Open Meeting Act requirements. Visitors wishing to testify at a hearing must notify the Commission office 5 days in advance of the hearing at (208) 334-2520 or via the website at www.pardons.idaho.gov.

ALL HEARINGS ARE ACTION ITEMS pursuant to §74-204 Idaho Code, Notice of Meetings -- Agendas.

Decisions will post 11/28/22 by late afternoon.

STATE OF IDAHO
 COMMISSION OF PARDONS AND PAROLE
 NOVEMBER 2022 PAROLE HEARING SCHEDULE
 Tuesday, 11/01/2022

LOCATION: ISCC (Commission via video)

8:30 a.m. REGULAR PAROLE HEARINGS (inmates housed at ISCC)

	IDOC#	NAME	JURISDICTION
1.	119403	Smith, Jordan	Latah
2.	101893	Wilson, Justin	Ada
3.	137485	Genius, Austin	Canyon
4.	123581	Lopez, Jacob	Payette
5.	91158	Mitchell, Shawn	Ada
6.	125638	Nash, Scott	Bonneville
7.	116987	Palominos, Jose	Canyon
8.	106200	Walls, Willie	Ada
9.	124435	Jim, Michael	Payette
10.	88907	Maher, Scott	Ada
11.	95202	Nasman, Jared	Canyon
12.	138753	Burns, Austin	Payette
13.	83240	Garcia, Felipe	Canyon
14.	61190	Mettie, Joshua	Ada
15.	120658	Pikyavit, Jason	Bannock
16.	123755	Adcock, Philip	Ada
17.	85522	Brown, Richard	Ada
18.	85692	Cortez, Charles	Bonneville
19.	89688	Deforrest, Jonathan	Bonneville
20.	64590	Palomo, Benito	Ada
21.	115347	Rich, Michael	Ada
22.	136256	Zimmerman, Craig	Cassia

Reference Idaho Code: Sections 74-206(1)(d); 74-206(1)(g); 74-105(4)(c); 20-1003. Miscellaneous File Reviews (MFRs).

Reference Idaho Code: Section 74-104 (1) Records Exempt from Disclosure, and Section 74-124 (1) (D) Exemptions from Disclosure - Confidentiality.

The hearing schedule is subject to change and notice for all changes will be posted per Open Meeting Act requirements. Visitors wishing to testify at a hearing must notify the Commission office 5 days in advance of the hearing at (208) 334-2520 or via the website at www.pardons.idaho.gov.

ALL HEARINGS ARE ACTION ITEMS pursuant to §74-204 Idaho Code, Notice of Meetings -- Agendas.

Decisions will post 11/28/22 by late afternoon.

STATE OF IDAHO
 COMMISSION OF PARDONS AND PAROLE
 NOVEMBER2022 PAROLE HEARING SCHEDULE
 Wednesday, 11/02/2022

LOCATION: ISCI, IMSI & Undis Loc. (Commission via video)

8:30 a.m. REGULAR PAROLE HEARINGS (inmates housed at ISCI, IMSI, Udisclosed Loc.)

	IDOC#	NAME	JURISDICTION
1.	134709	Berna, Nickolas	Clearwater
2.	97517	Logan, JP	Ada
3.	112273	Gomez-Luna, Gabriel	Jerome
4.	24330	Joyner, Miguel	Ada
5.	94932	Amaya, Isaac	Ada
6.	101535	Oguara, Ebitenyio	Canyon
7.	95624	Rhodes, Richard	Canyon
8.	116155	Woodland, Daniel	Canyon
9.	109494	Young, Nicholas	Kootenai
10.	93446	Garcia, Eric	Canyon
11.	52214	Shaw, Orlando	Cassia
12.	135469	Brewer, Timothy	Bonneville
13.	118744	Hinojosa, Leopoldo	Ada
14.	37204	Jermanon, Jay	Ada
15.	130528	Martin, Dylan	Twin Falls
16.	60738	Toney, Stephen	Gem
17.	59157	Baker, Jeffrey	Ada
18.	81026	Charrette, Robert	Ada
19.	116071	Landon, Paul	Bonneville
20.	89474	Pando, Mark	Ada
21.	126038	Dominguez, Oscar	Ada
22.	124260	Pedroza, Joshua	Ada

Reference Idaho Code: Sections 74-206(1)(d); 74-206(1)(g); 74-105(4)(c); 20-1003. Miscellaneous File Reviews (MFRs).

Reference Idaho Code: Section 74-104 (1) Records Exempt from Disclosure, and Section 74-124 (1) (D) Exemptions from Disclosure - Confidentiality.

The hearing schedule is subject to change and notice for all changes will be posted per Open Meeting Act requirements. Visitors wishing to testify at a hearing must notify the Commission office 5 days in advance of the hearing at (208) 334-2520 or via the website at www.pardons.idaho.gov.

ALL HEARINGS ARE ACTION ITEMS pursuant to §74-204 Idaho Code, Notice of Meetings -- Agendas.

Decisions will post 11/28/22 by late afternoon.

STATE OF IDAHO
 COMMISSION OF PARDONS AND PAROLE
 NOVEMBER 2022 PAROLE HEARING SCHEDULE
 Thursday, 11/03/2022

LOCATION: IMSI, ICIO & County Jails (Commission via video)

8:30 a.m. REGULAR PAROLE HEARINGS (inmates housed at IMSI, ICIO & County Jails)

	IDOC#	NAME	JURISDICTION
1.	133282	Ward, Ryker	Minidoka
2.	132936	Hanson, Daniel	Fremont
3.	124775	Newton, Shaun	Bingham
4.	137924	Chappel, Elijah	Canyon
5.	107190	Linney, Lake	Madison
6.	77741	Cortez, Charles	Ada
7.	134228	Rodriguez, Fernando	Canyon
8.	75647	Castaneda, Johnny	Power
9.	80576	Holley, John	Kootenai
10.	132877	Ankrum, Anthony	Canyon
11.	40327	Tappan, Justin	Twin Falls
12.	137529	Day, Caleb	Kootenai
13.	133628	Michael, Nathan	Ada
14.	130178	Bird, William	Bonneville
15.	88844	Hennings, Casey	Shoshone
16.	131852	Prescott, Kory	Bannock
17.	108894	Tumbleson, Brian	Ada
18.	110963	Hassett, Timothy	Nez Perce
19.	45135	Holford, Ronald	Kootenai
20.	78080	Polisso, Anthony	Canyon
21.	126829	Rowe, Dakota	Bannock
22.	143343	Shoemith, Tanner	Bonneville

Reference Idaho Code: Sections 74-206(1)(d); 74-206(1)(g); 74-105(4)(c); 20-1003. Miscellaneous File Reviews (MFRs).

Reference Idaho Code: Section 74-104 (1) Records Exempt from Disclosure, and Section 74-124 (1) (D) Exemptions from Disclosure - Confidentiality.

The hearing schedule is subject to change and notice for all changes will be posted per Open Meeting Act requirements. Visitors wishing to testify at a hearing must notify the Commission office 5 days in advance of the hearing at (208) 334-2520 or via the website at www.parole.idaho.gov.

ALL HEARINGS ARE ACTION ITEMS pursuant to §74-204 Idaho Code, Notice of Meetings -- Agendas.

Decisions will post 11/28/22 by late afternoon.

STATE OF IDAHO
 COMMISSION OF PARDONS AND PAROLE
 NOVEMBER 2022 PAROLE HEARING SCHEDULE
 Friday, 11/04/2022

LOCATION: ICIO, SAWC, PWCC & CRC-EB (Commission via video)

8:30 a.m. REGULAR PAROLE HEARINGS (inmates housed at ICIO, SAWC, PWCC, CRC-EB)

	IDOC#	NAME	JURISDICTION
1.	119852	Nunez, Steeven	Ada
2.	139241	Albertson, Cameron	Ada
3.	141217	Burris, Gabriel	Elmore
4.	138370	Delgado, Elian	Canyon
5.	82788	Hernandez, Joe	Twin Falls
6.	138012	Lopez, Dimas	Canyon
7.	121982	Mainord, Adam	Ada
8.	60704	Melody, Kenneth	Canyon
9.	89073	Neider, Jamie	Canyon
10.	122636	Quarles, Steven	Bannock
11.	93438	Allshouse, Jamie	Twin Falls
12.	133498	Anguiano, Miranda	Bannock
13.	131766	Dye, Morgan	Bonneville
14.	83802	Jolley, Breena	Ada
15.	112915	Winslow, Ashley	Canyon
16.	117836	Abraham, Marian	Boundary
17.	88705	Lish, Terrayce	Ada
18.	124243	Behmer, Victoria	Kootenai
19.	62158	Metz, Kandy	Bingham
20.	105351	Bower, Andree	Payette
21.	125654	Comack, Kaytlin	Benewah
22.	100533	Killeen, Lauren	Ada

Reference Idaho Code: Sections 74-206(1)(d); 74-206(1)(g); 74-105(4)(c); 20-1003. Miscellaneous File Reviews (MFRs).

Reference Idaho Code: Section 74-104 (1) Records Exempt from Disclosure, and Section 74-124 (1) (D) Exemptions from Disclosure - Confidentiality.

The hearing schedule is subject to change and notice for all changes will be posted per Open Meeting Act requirements. Visitors wishing to testify at a hearing must notify the Commission office 5 days in advance of the hearing at (208) 334-2520 or via the website at www.parole.idaho.gov.

ALL HEARINGS ARE ACTION ITEMS pursuant to §74-204 Idaho Code, Notice of Meetings -- Agendas.

Decisions will post 11/28/22 by late afternoon.

STATE OF IDAHO
COMMISSION OF PARDONS AND PAROLE
NOVEMBER 2022 PAROLE HEARING SCHEDULE
Monday, 11/07/2022

LOCATION: SBWCC, TV-CRC, CRC-NAMPA, CRC-TF, SICI-MN, SICI-NO, SICI-PR, & CAPP (Commission via video)

8:30 a.m. Medical Parole Hearing

	IDOC#	NAME	COMMENTS
1.	80158	Schoonover, Robyn	11/4-Moved hearing from 11/17 to 11/07 11/3/22-Added Medical Parole Hearng

REGULAR PAROLE HEARINGS (inmates housed at SBWCC, TV-CRC, CRC-NAMPA, CRC-TF, SICI-MN, SICI-NO, SICI-PR & CAPP)

	IDOC#	NAME	JURISDICTION
1.	121250	Prince, Ashley	Ada
2.	110136	Douglas, Peter	Bonner
3.	50777	Jamison, Lloyd	Ada
4.	116569	Ayon, Ernesto	Twin Falls
5.	17808	Hoak, Arthur	Ada
6.	80586	Stephens, Michael	Canyon
7.	106752	Garcia, Celestino	Payette
8.	121350	Lourenco, John	Bonneville
9.	109406	Pennell, Christopher	Ada
10.	124147	Denham, Bryan	Ada
11.	94032	Kuehnel, James	Ada
12.	82990	Lester, Shane	Kootenai
13.	120531	Pluger, Jason	Ada
14.	138193	Tousignant, Mark	Ada
15.	124291	Bauman, Aliesha	Ada
16.	55431	Diaz, Amanda	Ada
17.	126917	Roberts, Orianna	Kootenai
18.	77515	Contreras, Erica	Ada
19.	123900	Hall, Ladonna	Bonneville
20.	114033	Harmon, Alecia	Twin Falls
21.	126748	Scolet, Nicole	Canyon
22.	116864	Zuniga, Caleb	Jerome

Reference Idaho Code: Sections 74-206(1)(d); 74-206(1)(g); 74-105(4)(c); 20-1003. Miscellaneous File Reviews (MFRs).

Reference Idaho Code: Section 74-104 (1) Records Exempt from Disclosure, and Section 74-124 (1) (D) Exemptions from Disclosure - Confidentiality.

The hearing schedule is subject to change and notice for all changes will be posted per Open Meeting Act requirements. Visitors wishing to testify at a hearing must notify the Commission office 5 days in advance of the hearing at (208) 334-2520 or via the website at www.pardons.idaho.gov.

ALL HEARINGS ARE ACTION ITEMS pursuant to §74-204 Idaho Code, Notice of Meetings -- Agendas.

Decisions will post 11/28/22 by late afternoon.

STATE OF IDAHO
 COMMISSION OF PARDONS AND PAROLE
 NOVEMBER 2022 PAROLE HEARING SCHEDULE
 Tuesday, 11/08/2022

LOCATION: ISCC (Commission via video)

8:30 a.m. PAROLE REVOCATION HEARINGS (inmates housed at ISCC)

	IDOC#	NAME	JURISDICTION
1.	116040	Wallis, Thomas	Ada
2.	63183	Gross, Jeffrey	Ada
3.	68643	Ramirez, Raul	Canyon
4.	18523	Smith, Douglas	Ada
5.	103428	Jarrett, Spencer	Canyon
6.	82761	Sam, Erwin	Ada
7.	108036	Anderson, Arnold	Twin Falls
8.	134674	Cooley, Spencer	Canyon
9.	134669	Frazier, Jason	Valley
10.	107273	Gilbert, Wesley	Ada
11.	118707	Hill, Dane	Kootenai
12.	50530	Hill, Justin	Twin Falls
13.	121170	Ismail, Abdou	Ada
14.	88055	Kerber, Christopher	Jerome
15.	33733	Lacasse, Tommy	Ada
16.	116574	Martinez, Hector	Ada
17.	85292	Muus, Jaden	Twin Falls
18.	62711	Pehringer, Richard	Ada
19.	88541	Stone, Daniel	Ada
20.	47213	Westbrook, Bradley	Canyon
21.	80400	White, Jesse	Ada
22.	96678	Mingo, Gary	Nez Perce

Reference Idaho Code: Sections 74-206(1)(d); 74-206(1)(g); 74-105(4)(c); 20-1003. Miscellaneous File Reviews (MFRs).

Reference Idaho Code: Section 74-104 (1) Records Exempt from Disclosure, and Section 74-124 (1) (D) Exemptions from Disclosure - Confidentiality.

The hearing schedule is subject to change and notice for all changes will be posted per Open Meeting Act requirements. Visitors wishing to testify at a hearing must notify the Commission office 5 days in advance of the hearing at (208) 334-2520 or via the website at www.pardons.idaho.gov.

ALL HEARINGS ARE ACTION ITEMS pursuant to §74-204 Idaho Code, Notice of Meetings -- Agendas.

Decisions will post 11/28/22 by late afternoon.

STATE OF IDAHO
 COMMISSION OF PARDONS AND PAROLE
 NOVEMBER 2022 PAROLE HEARING SCHEDULE
 Wednesday, 11/09/2022

LOCATION: CAPP, SICI-NO, & ISCI (Commission via video)

8:30 a.m. PAROLE REVOCATION HEARINGS (inmates housed at CAPP, SICI-NO, & ISCI)

	IDOC#	NAME	JURISDICTION
1.	109908	Headrick, Jordan	Bonner
2.	57764	Thinbault, Kent	Jerome
3.	104487	Ramirez, Anthony	Nez Perce
4.	112688	Paschal, Levi	Lemhi
5.	133630	Paris, Brandon	Kootenai
6.	122758	Hardee, Danae	Ada
7.	57761	Lay, Christopher	Ada
8.	129021	Cutler, Cameron	Ada
9.	70566	Lawrence, Chad	Ada
10.	81442	Redden, Seth	Kootenai
11.	99232	Twist, Arturo	Canyon
12.	133330	Diggan, Kevin	Ada
13.	63518	Stakey, Joseph	Custer
14.	119028	Parrott, Kugar	Twin Falls
15.	116172	Lopez, Francisco	Jefferson
16.	127618	Thumm, Jerry	Ada
17.	123220	Underwood, Jason	Bingham
18.	117020	Kershner, Josiah	Ada
19.	69273	Low, Dustin	Ada
20.	107098	Norgard, Jacob	Twin Falls
21.	112759	Beam, Bryan	Owyhee
22.	129107	Jenkins, Trever -Moved from HOR review on 11/16 to REG Hrg. on 11/09	Bonneville

Reference Idaho Code: Sections 74-206(1)(d); 74-206(1)(g); 74-105(4)(c); 20-1003. Miscellaneous File Reviews (MFRs).

Reference Idaho Code: Section 74-104 (1) Records Exempt from Disclosure, and Section 74-124 (1) (D) Exemptions from Disclosure - Confidentiality.

The hearing schedule is subject to change and notice for all changes will be posted per Open Meeting Act requirements. Visitors wishing to testify at a hearing must notify the Commission office 5 days in advance of the hearing at (208) 334-2520 or via the website at www.pardons.idaho.gov.

ALL HEARINGS ARE ACTION ITEMS pursuant to §74-204 Idaho Code, Notice of Meetings -- Agendas.

Decisions will post 11/28/22 by late afternoon.

STATE OF IDAHO
 COMMISSION OF PARDONS AND PAROLE
 NOVEMBER 2022 PAROLE HEARING SCHEDULE
 Thursday, 11/10/2022

LOCATION: ISCI & County Jails (Commission via video)

8:30 a.m. PAROLE REVOCATION HEARINGS (inmates housed at ISCI & County Jails)

	IDOC#	NAME	JURISDICTION
1.	88769	Davis, Tyler	Canyon
2.	128401	Elizondo, Eric	Bingham
3.	82313	Espinoza, Jorge	Bonneville
4.	132675	Forgey, Cody	Ada
5.	108945	Gifford, Eugene	Ada
6.	103645	Gumm, Joshua	Ada
7.	72971	Johnson, Ryan	Ada
8.	133921	Morgan, Braydon	Canyon
9.	116384	Simpson, Dakota	Ada
10.	102943	Tucker, Craig	Canyon
11.	75719	Waite, Scott	Ada
12.	107532	Wood, Shawn	Ada
13.	91878	Andersen, Christopher	Ada
14.	130609	Ashcraft, Matthew	Jerome
15.	115870	Brent, Jacob	Canyon
16.	90950	Garfield, Chester	Ada
17.	127027	Jackson, James	Canyon
18.	69654	Segal, Nathan	Ada
19.	126355	Tovar, Ervey	Ada
20.	120772	Wickham, Joshua	Ada
21.	60243	Zollinger, Sean	Ada
22.	55988	Faith, Steven	Ada

Reference Idaho Code: Sections 74-206(1)(d); 74-206(1)(g); 74-105(4)(c); 20-1003. Miscellaneous File Reviews (MFRs).

Reference Idaho Code: Section 74-104 (1) Records Exempt from Disclosure, and Section 74-124 (1) (D) Exemptions from Disclosure - Confidentiality.

The hearing schedule is subject to change and notice for all changes will be posted per Open Meeting Act requirements. Visitors wishing to testify at a hearing must notify the Commission office 5 days in advance of the hearing at (208) 334-2520 or via the website at www.pardone.idaho.gov.

ALL HEARINGS ARE ACTION ITEMS pursuant to §74-204 Idaho Code, Notice of Meetings -- Agendas.

Decisions will post 11/28/22 by late afternoon.

**Note- There will be no hearings on Friday, November 11th, 2022, in observance of Veterans Day.*

There will be no hearings on Monday, November 14th, or Tuesday November 15th 2022.

*Public Hearings will resume on Tuesday, November 17th, 2022. **

The hearing schedule is subject to change and notice for all changes will be posted per Open Meeting Act requirements. Visitors wishing to testify at a hearing must notify the Commission office 5 days in advance of the hearing at (208) 334-2520 or via the website at www.pardons.idaho.gov.

ALL HEARINGS ARE ACTION ITEMS pursuant to §74-204 Idaho Code, Notice of Meetings -- Agendas.

Decisions will post 11/28/22 by late afternoon.

STATE OF IDAHO
COMMISSION OF PARDONS AND PAROLE
NOVEMBER 2022 PAROLE HEARING SCHEDULE
Tuesday, 11/15/2022

LOCATION: County Jails & PWCC (Commission via video)

8:30 a.m. PAROLE REVOCATION HEARINGS (inmates housed at County Jails & PWCC)

	IDOC#	NAME	JURISDICTION
1.	46984	Nieto, Michael - <i>Hearing will be continued Due to not being transported to hearing</i>	Bingham
2.	83281	Savage, Justin - <i>Hearing will be continued Due to not being transported to hearing</i>	Kootenai
3.	112996	Smith, Darrell - <i>Hearing will be continued Due to not being transported to hearing</i>	Bonneville
4.	89837	Wolf, Keith - <i>Hearing will be continued Due to not being transported to hearing</i>	Bannock
5.	120936	Jensen, Jordan - <i>Hearing will be continued Due to not being transported to hearing</i>	Bonneville
6.	103940	Wade, Jamee - <i>Hearing moved from 11/15 to 11/17</i>	Ada
7.	98277	Estrada-Cortes, Alejandro - <i>Hearing moved from 11/15 to 11/17</i>	Canyon
8.	122486	Pacheco, Marcos - <i>Hearing moved from 11/15 to 11/17</i>	Canyon
9.	108514	Valenty, Nakkia - <i>Hearing moved from 11/15 to 11/17</i>	Bannock
10.	68317	Foley, Tesandra - <i>Hearing moved from 11/15 to 11/17</i>	Kootenai
11.	116573	Charles, Angela - <i>Hearing moved from 11/15 to 11/17</i>	Ada
12.	101631	Stites, Melony - <i>Hearing moved from 11/15 to 11/17</i>	Twin Falls
13.	53153	Kudlacz-Tipton, Janeen - <i>Hearing moved from 11/15 to 11/17</i>	Ada
14.	126145	Helvie, Lisa - <i>Hearing moved from 11/15 to 11/17</i>	Kootenai
15.	38538	Bequette, Louis - <i>Hearing will be continued to Due to not being transported to hearing</i>	Cassia
16.	74429	Mollkoy, Robert - <i>Hearing moved from 11/15 to 11/17</i>	Ada

Reference Idaho Code: Sections 74-206(1)(d); 74-206(1)(g); 74-105(4)(c); 20-1003. Miscellaneous File Reviews (MFRs).

Reference Idaho Code: Section 74-104 (1) Records Exempt from Disclosure, and Section 74-124 (1) (D) Exemptions from Disclosure - Confidentiality.

The hearing schedule is subject to change and notice for all changes will be posted per Open Meeting Act requirements. Visitors wishing to testify at a hearing must notify the Commission office 5 days in advance of the hearing at (208) 334-2520 or via the website at www.parole.idaho.gov.

ALL HEARINGS ARE ACTION ITEMS pursuant to §74-204 Idaho Code, Notice of Meetings -- Agendas.

Decisions will post 11/28/22 by late afternoon.

STATE OF IDAHO
COMMISSION OF PARDONS AND PAROLE
NOVEMBER 2022 PAROLE HEARING SCHEDULE
Wednesday, 11/16/2022

LOCATION: WebEx VIDEO

8:30 a.m. Executive Session

PAROLE REVOCATION HEARINGS IN ABSENTIA (inmates not present; no public comments accepted)

	IDOC#	Name	JURISDICTION	COMMENTS
1.	105909	Admire, Brandon	Ada	ABSENTIA-Idaho
2.	41109	Allen, Jeremiah	Ada	ABSENTIA-Idaho
3.	56960	Burkman, Scott	Ada	ABSENTIA-Idaho
4.	54582	Chriswell, Aaron	Twin Falls	ABSENTIA-Idaho
5.	106803	Dosh, Maxwell	Ada	ABSENTIA-Other
6.	101177	Egbert, Daniel	Ada	ABSENTIA-Idaho
7.	108061	Engelhardt, Harris	Ada	ABSENTIA-Idaho
8.	128491	Escarsega, Ashley	Ada	ABSENTIA-Idaho
9.	81962	Fisher, Masson	Ada	ABSENTIA-Idaho
10.	109408	Gold, Robert	Canyon	ABSENTIA-Idaho
11.	98458	Hoy, Conner	Ada	ABSENTIA-Idaho
12.	115533	Kletzien, Lance	Ada	ABSENTIA-Other
13.	87693	Knudsen, Ryan	Madison	ABSENTIA-Idaho
14.	74800	Larson, Kelly	Bonneville	ABSENTIA-Idaho
15.	101968	McDonnell,	Kootenai	ABSENTIA-Idaho
16.	101421	Melchor, Jesus	Canyon	ABSENTIA-Idaho
17.	108102	Ogburn, Terry	Twin Falls	ABSENTIA-Idaho
18.	113749	Ogilvie, Daniel	Ada	ABSENTIA-Idaho
19.	112754	Oshea, Kalen	Ada	ABSENTIA-Other
20.	131423	Powell, Cynthia	Bonneville	ABSENTIA-Idaho
21.	121633	Riewald, Evan	Kootenai	ABSENTIA-Idaho
22.	119416	Rose, Brody	Minidoka	ABSENTIA-Idaho
23.	121457	Speth, Jessica	Twin Falls	ABSENTIA-Idaho
24.	127176	Stratton, George	Kootenai	ABSENTIA-Idaho
25.	107546	Upchurch, Jesse	Kootenai	ABSENTIA-Idaho

Executive Session for deliberation on Revocation Hearings-request to top on cases not scheduled for a hearing before the Commission. Reference Idaho Code: Sections 74-206(1)(d); 74-206(1)(g); 74-105(4)(c); 20-1003; 20-1005.

PAROLE REVOCATION HEARINGS – Requests to Top Sentence (Inmates not present; no public comments accepted)

	IDOC #	NAME	JURISDICTION	COMMENTS
1.	75740	Andreason, Kevin	Ada	Exec Session: <i>Offender signed refusal form/ requested to be passed to full term/will not be seen in person. PV-top</i>

The hearing schedule is subject to change and notice for all changes will be posted per Open Meeting Act requirements. Visitors wishing to testify at a hearing must notify the Commission office 5 days in advance of the hearing at (208) 334-2520 or via the website at www.parole.idaho.gov.

ALL HEARINGS ARE ACTION ITEMS pursuant to §74-204 Idaho Code, Notice of Meetings -- Agendas.

Decisions will post 11/28/22 by late afternoon.

2.	136064	Araiza, Mark	Twin Falls	Exec Session: <i>Offender signed refusal form/ requested to be passed to full term/will not be seen in person. PV-top</i>
3.	79997	Arce, Juan	Ada	Exec Session: <i>Offender signed refusal form/ requested to be passed to full term/will not be seen in person. PV-top</i>
4.	124596	Baxter, Olivia	Twin Falls	Exec Session: <i>Offender signed refusal form/ requested to be passed to full term/will not be seen in person. PV-top</i>
5.	46810	Brayton, Jody	Caribou	Exec Session: <i>Offender signed refusal form/ requested to be passed to full term/will not be seen in person. PV-top</i>
6.	99695	Covington, Johnathan	Franklin	Exec Session: <i>Offender signed refusal form/ requested to be passed to full term/will not be seen in person. PV-top</i>
7.	38398	Eisler, Aaron	Bonner	Exec Session: <i>Offender signed refusal form/ requested to be passed to full term/will not be seen in person. PV-top</i>
8.	94034	Hanson, Daniel	Ada	Exec Session: <i>Offender signed refusal form/ requested to be passed to full term/will not be seen in person. PV-top</i>
9.	122371	Hardisty, Lindsey	Nez Perce	Exec Session: <i>Offender signed refusal form/ requested to be passed to full term/will not be seen in person. PV-top</i>
10.	117895	Hazelbaker, Jacob	Kootenai	Exec Session: <i>Offender signed refusal form/ requested to be passed to full term/will not be seen in person. PV-top</i>
11.	113912	Knight, Bobbie	Bonneville	Exec Session: <i>Offender signed refusal form/ requested to be passed to full term/will not be seen in person. PV-top</i>
12.	81936	Lackey, Jeffrey	Ada	Exec Session: <i>Offender signed refusal form/ requested to be passed to full term/will not be seen in person. PV-top</i>
13.	116310	Mcculloch, Matthew	Ada	Exec Session: <i>Offender signed refusal form/ requested to be passed to full term/will not be seen in person. PV-top</i>
14.	50682	Miller, Ryan	Canyon	Exec Session: <i>Offender signed refusal form/ requested to be passed to full term/will not be seen in person. PV-top</i>
15.	113536	Orvalla, Joseph	Kootenai	Exec Session: <i>Offender signed refusal form/ requested to be passed to full term/will not be seen in person. PV-top</i>
16.	81396	Ralls, Jesse	Canyon	Exec Session: <i>Offender signed refusal form/ requested to be passed to full term/will not be seen in person. PV-top</i>
17.	65517	Robinson, Robert	Bonneville	Exec Session: <i>Offender signed refusal form/ requested to be passed to full term/will not be seen in person. PV-top</i>
18.	88211	Stroisch, Stanley	Kootenai	Exec Session: <i>Offender signed refusal form/ requested to be passed to full term/will not be seen in person. PV-top</i>
19.	90050	Thomas, Billy	Bonneville	Exec Session: <i>Offender signed refusal form/ requested to be passed to full term/will not be seen in person. PV-top</i>

The hearing schedule is subject to change and notice for all changes will be posted per Open Meeting Act requirements. Visitors wishing to testify at a hearing must notify the Commission office 5 days in advance of the hearing at (208) 334-2520 or via the website at www.pardole.idaho.gov.

ALL HEARINGS ARE ACTION ITEMS pursuant to §74-204 Idaho Code, Notice of Meetings -- Agendas.

Decisions will post 11/28/22 by late afternoon.

20.	111542	Torres, Luis	Bonneville	Exec Session: <i>Offender signed refusal form/ requested to be passed to full term/will not be seen in person. PV-top</i>
21.	85505	Wall, Zachary	Ada	Exec Session: <i>Offender signed refusal form/ requested to be passed to full term/will not be seen in person. PV-top</i>

Executive Session for deliberation on hearing officer reports on cases not scheduled for a hearing before the Commission. Reference Idaho Code: Sections 74-206(1)(d); 74-206(1)(g); 74-105(4)(c); 20-1003; 20-1005.

HEARING OFFICER REPORT REVIEWS

(Inmates not present; no public comments accepted)

	IDOC #	Name	JURISDICTION	COMMENTS
1.	91793	Acosta, Brandon	Bannock	
2.	133042	Altubi, Majid	Canyon	
3.	125073	Andersen, Brianna	Kootenai	
4.	120317	Anderson, Quam	Idaho	
5.	117900	Arevalos, Omar	Bingham	
6.	123351	Arias, Lacey	Twin Falls	
7.	133362	Atkins, Chance	Ada	
8.	131952	Bacon, Tiffany	Twin Falls	
9.	87711	Bailey, Chase	Shoshone	
10.	121927	Bailey, Travis	Ada	
11.	140549	Ballou, Alexander	Payette	
12.	109409	Becklund, William	Ada	
13.	105752	Beckman, Crystal	Twin Falls	
14.	27253	Bellemore, Stefaney	Ada	
15.	133752	Berry, Jennika	Ada	
16.	137450	Bolden, Adreana	Elmore	
17.	45105	Brawley, Travis	Ada	
18.	110855	Brooks, Susan	Ada	
19.	125056	Castro, Melissa	Ada	
20.	132074	Castro, Raymond	Bannock	
21.	108178	Cato, Shawnee	Shoshone	
22.	106396	Chacon, Amanda	Bannock	
23.	66498	Chavez, Dominic	Ada	Exec Session: <i>Offender signed refusal form/ requested to be passed to full term/will not be seen in person.</i>
24.	128999	Clark, Marcel	Owyhee	
25.	143131	Clements, Charles	Ada	
26.	130803	Connell-Christiansen, Cherie	Ada	
27.	139685	Conrad, Taylor	Bonneville	
28.	123241	Crandall, Joabidiah	Bonner	
29.	39009	Cruz, Nicholas	Bonneville	
30.	116911	Cumings, Kenneth	Custer	
31.	128580	Curl, Tiffani	Ada	
32.	102896	Daly, Kenneth	Kootenai	
33.	128368	Denton, Sarah	Twin Falls	
34.	120597	Dominguez, Aracelie	Canyon	
35.	94212	Dominguez, Heriberto	Bonneville	
36.	139441	Dunne, Megan	Latah	
37.	117604	Eichelberger, Jayden	Ada	
38.	129870	Eison, Tiffany	Bingham	

The hearing schedule is subject to change and notice for all changes will be posted per Open Meeting Act requirements. Visitors wishing to testify at a hearing must notify the Commission office 5 days in advance of the hearing at (208) 334-2520 or via the website at www.pardone.idaho.gov.

ALL HEARINGS ARE ACTION ITEMS pursuant to §74-204 Idaho Code, Notice of Meetings -- Agendas.

Decisions will post 11/28/22 by late afternoon.

	IDOC #	Name	JURISDICTION	COMMENTS
39.	139240	Etchechoury, Erica	Canyon	Exec Session: <i>Offender signed refusal form/ requested to be passed to full term/will not be seen in person.</i>
40.	87125	Evans, Cody	Ada	
41.	77441	Evans, David	Bonneville	
42.	135438	Fields, Treyvon	Ada	
43.	130267	Fisher-Graham, Kaden	Kootenai	
44.	139453	Garlinghouse, Joseph	Kootenai	
45.	130486	Gonzalez, Daniel	Cassia	
46.	135750	Good, Stephen	Bonneville	
47.	130669	Gravelle, Jessica	Kootenai	
48.	129308	Greer, Jeffrey	Ada	
49.	144204	Gutierrez, Savannah	Gooding	
50.	30832	Hall, Shawn	Minidoka	
51.	123960	Hardy, Gunnar	Ada	
52.	105720	Harnden, Michael	Payette	
53.	122992	Hart, Heather	Caribou	
54.	52398	Hathaway, Kristopher	Payette	
55.	105222	Hendrickson, Joshua	Ada	
56.	127062	Hernandez, Tyler	Ada	
57.	103840	Herrera, Johnny	Canyon	
58.	104551	Irish, Kathryn	Ada	
59.	110368	Ivey, Martha	Nez Perce	
60.	59877	Jackman, Kerrie	Power	
61.	129107	Jenkins, Trevor	Bonneville	<i>Moved hearing to 11/09 to be seen in person</i>
62.	114290	Johnson, Jadon	Canyon	
63.	114529	Johnson, Jenika	Bannock	
64.	54422	Johnson, Larry	Kootenai	
65.	78202	Johnston, Dustin	Twin Falls	
66.	110594	Jones, Jacob	Ada	
67.	119610	Jones, Katrina	Ada	
68.	85450	Judge, Charles	Kootenai	
69.	120329	Kravtsova, Pavee	Ada	
70.	72181	Lawson, Dustin	Ada	
71.	113141	Lehman, Colter	Bannock	
72.	132236	Leon-Reyes, Osvaldo	Canyon	
73.	138535	Lessard, Kevin	Kootenai	
74.	136395	Lewis, Frank	Canyon	
75.	131700	Lopez, Athena	Ada	
76.	143721	Lopez, Eberardo	Bannock	
77.	125547	Ludka, Tyler	Kootenai	
78.	51869	Lukecart, Dan	Ada	
79.	113954	Lyle, Daniel	Boundary	
80.	144444	Magallon, Anthony	Bonneville	
81.	103397	Malacara, Arturo	Owyhee	
82.	108646	Marroquin, Francisco	Canyon	
83.	127413	McCord, Kimberly	Canyon	
84.	124538	McCrary, Denver	Ada	
85.	134723	McEntire, William	Twin Falls	
86.	101129	McNatt, Jaryd	Ada	
87.	60852	McNeff, Amber	Ada	
88.	137084	Mijangos, Alexis	Lincoln	

The hearing schedule is subject to change and notice for all changes will be posted per Open Meeting Act requirements. Visitors wishing to testify at a hearing must notify the Commission office 5 days in advance of the hearing at (208) 334-2520 or via the website at www.parole.idaho.gov.

ALL HEARINGS ARE ACTION ITEMS pursuant to §74-204 Idaho Code, Notice of Meetings -- Agendas.

Decisions will post 11/28/22 by late afternoon.

	IDOC #	Name	JURISDICTION	COMMENTS
89.	122080	Miller, Amy	Bonneville	
90.	116698	Morgan, Meredith	Ada	
91.	113362	Murillo, Conley	Kootenai	
92.	125378	Murillo, Halee	Kootenai	
93.	89410	Musgrove, Theodore	Ada	Exec Session: <i>Offender signed refusal form/ requested to be passed to full term/will not be seen in person.</i>
94.	134436	Nelson, Zachary	Canyon	
95.	125604	Neumann, Kyle	Ada	
96.	140742	Nichols, Robert	Payette	
97.	70745	Nielson, Rebecca	Elmore	
98.	53582	Nogara, Daniel	Twin Falls	
99.	139984	Nosalskiy, Walter	Ada	Exec Session: <i>Offender signed refusal form/ requested to be passed to full term/will not be seen in person.</i>
100.	119852	Nunez, Steven	Adams	<i>Moved hearing to a Regular Hrg on 11/04/2022</i>
101.	77087	Oliver, Samantha	Nez Perce	
102.	128453	O'Riley, Lenny	Kootenai	Exec Session: <i>Offender signed refusal form/ requested to be passed to full term/will not be seen in person.</i>
103.	131692	Orozco, Dezmond	Gooding	Exec Session: <i>Offender signed refusal form/ requested to be passed to full term/will not be seen in person.</i>
104.	66249	Overton, Derek	Ada	
105.	118564	Oviedo, Estevan	Washington	
106.	134202	Paraganlija, Asmir	Ada	
107.	133076	Patrick, Joseph	Elmore	
108.	131977	Perez, Mariano	Canyon	
109.	88160	Ramirez, Sandra	Bannock	
110.	134537	Reagan, Colton	Ada	
111.	87479	Reed, Jacob	Ada	Exec Session: <i>Offender signed refusal form/ requested to be passed to full term/will not be seen in person.</i>
112.	122560	Ricks, Paige	Bannock	
113.	112577	Rivera, Ismael	Canyon	
114.	123921	Rodgers, Brett	Ada	
115.	97898	Rodriguez, Jose	Bonneville	
116.	143209	Rouse, Darlene	Ada	
117.	133684	Runnels, Florita	Ada	
118.	144443	Rupp, Amy	Bonneville	
119.	130497	Rupp-Kosarich, Andrew	Canyon	
120.	131684	Sampson, Kassandra	Kootenai	
121.	143294	Sargent, Nicholes	Ada	
122.	67202	Schrecengost, Crystal	Latah	
123.	131139	Seavey, Ariel	Elmore	
124.	108899	Sigman, Cameron	Ada	
125.	118709	Sims, Alisha	Boundary	
126.	61409	Smith, Matthew	Madison	
127.	114658	Soto, Omar	Ada	
128.	137680	Souza, Robert	Kootenai	

The hearing schedule is subject to change and notice for all changes will be posted per Open Meeting Act requirements. Visitors wishing to testify at a hearing must notify the Commission office 5 days in advance of the hearing at (208) 334-2520 or via the website at www.parole.idaho.gov.

ALL HEARINGS ARE ACTION ITEMS pursuant to §74-204 Idaho Code, Notice of Meetings -- Agendas.

Decisions will post 11/28/22 by late afternoon.

	IDOC #	Name	JURISDICTION	COMMENTS
129.	91450	Stanley, Jason	Twin Falls	Exec Session: <i>Offender signed refusal form/ requested to be passed to full term/will not be seen in person.</i>
130.	139907	Steinlicht, Tess	Bannock	
131.	78922	Sykes, Ricky	Canyon	Exec Session: <i>Offender signed refusal form/ requested to be passed to full term/will not be seen in person.</i>
132.	134333	Taylor, Kathleen	Ada	
133.	119871	Taylor, Russell	Kootenai	
134.	116538	Thiel, Corey	Ada	
135.	117094	Thomas, Amanda	Ada	
136.	77849	Troglia, Robert	Twin Falls	
137.	121283	Turner, Alexander	Kootenai	
138.	76169	Vanek, Joshua	Ada	
139.	97586	Washburn, Dwayne	Kootenai	Exec Session: <i>Offender signed refusal form/ requested to be passed to full term/will not be seen in person.</i>
140.	110877	White, Donald	Ada	
141.	79055	Williams, Joshua	Gooding	Exec Session: <i>Offender signed refusal form/ requested to be passed to full term/will not be seen in person.</i>
142.	69777	Wilson, Robin	Ada	
143.	139305	Winters, Jonathon	Ada	
144.	118522	Woodward, Margo	Ada	
145.	142791	Wright, Donald	Ada	
146.	118895	Young, Kassandra	Elmore	
147.	71167	Zaske, James	Ada	
148.	133885	Zavala-Castro, Ismael	Minidoka	

Reference Idaho Code: Sections 74-206(1)(d); 74-206(1)(g); 74-105(4)(c); 20-1003. Review of Self-Initiated Parole Reconsideration (SIPR) Petitions, Disciplinary Offense Reports (DORs), Miscellaneous File Reviews (MFRs), Medical Parole Requests and PV Disposition Reviews.

**Review of Self-Initiated Parole Reconsideration (SIPR) Petitions
(Inmates not present; no public comments accepted)**

	IDOC#	NAME
1.		
2.		<i>Names will be added Thursday, 11/10/2022</i>
3.		

**Disciplinary Offense Reports (DORs)
(Inmates not present; no public comments accepted)**

	IDOC#	NAME
1.		
2.		<i>Names will be added Thursday, 11/10/2022</i>
3.		

The hearing schedule is subject to change and notice for all changes will be posted per Open Meeting Act requirements. Visitors wishing to testify at a hearing must notify the Commission office 5 days in advance of the hearing at (208) 334-2520 or via the website at www.pardone.idaho.gov.

ALL HEARINGS ARE ACTION ITEMS pursuant to §74-204 Idaho Code, Notice of Meetings -- Agendas.

Decisions will post 11/28/22 by late afternoon.

Miscellaneous File Reviews (MFRs)

(Inmates not present; no public comments accepted)

	IDOC#	NAME
1.		
2.		<i>Names will be added Thursday, 11/10/2022</i>
3.		

PV Disposition Reviews

(Inmates not present; no public comments accepted)

	IDOC#	NAME
1.		
2.		<i>Names will be added Thursday, 11/10/2022</i>
3.		

Reference Idaho Code: Section 74-104 (1) Records Exempt from Disclosure, and Section 74-124 (1) (D) Exemptions from Disclosure - Confidentiality.

The hearing schedule is subject to change and notice for all changes will be posted per Open Meeting Act requirements. Visitors wishing to testify at a hearing must notify the Commission office 5 days in advance of the hearing at (208) 334-2520 or via the website at www.parole.idaho.gov.

ALL HEARINGS ARE ACTION ITEMS pursuant to §74-204 Idaho Code, Notice of Meetings -- Agendas.

Decisions will post 11/28/22 by late afternoon.

STATE OF IDAHO
COMMISSION OF PARDONS AND PAROLE
NOVEMBER 2022 PAROLE HEARING SCHEDULE
Thursday, 11/17/2022

LOCATION: County Jails (Commission via video)

8:30 a.m. Medical Parole Hearing

	IDOC#	NAME
1.	80158	Schoonover, Robyn <i>11/3/22 Added Medical Parole Hearing 11/4-Moved hearing from 11/17 to 11/07</i>

PAROLE REVOCATION HEARINGS (inmates housed at County Jails)

	IDOC#	NAME	JURISDICTION
1.	122568	Floyd, Russell	Bannock
2.	87192	Potter, Timothy	Bonneville
3.	121736	Martinez Juarez, Omar - Hearing will be continued to Due to not being transported to hearing	Elmore
4.	27017	Wallace, Ricky -Hearing will be continued to Due to not being transported to hearing	Bannock
5.	60597	Orr, Arlyn -Hearing will be continued to Due to not being transported to hearing	Madison
6.	102142	Hart, John	Canyon
7.	100907	Lemley, Jonathan - Hearing will be continued to Due to not being transported to hearing	Canyon
8.	121055	Marquez, Jose - Hearing will be continued to Due to not being transported to hearing	Ada
9.	122911	Roybal, Abel - Hearing will be continued to Due to not being transported to hearing	Ada
10.	56386	Shaffer, Mark - Hearing will be continued to Due to not being transported to hearing	Canyon
11.	47381	Vine, Earle - Hearing will be continued to Due to not being transported to hearing	Ada
12.	130228	Brown, Joshua	Canyon
13.	102136	Velasquez, Jose	Canyon
14.	78162	Milner, Jeremy - Hearing will be continued to Due to not being transported to hearing	Twin Falls
15.	29116	Gee, Christopher	Bonneville
16.	98730	Leiva Campos, Euterio - Hearing will be continued to Due to not being transported to hearing	Bonneville

The hearing schedule is subject to change and notice for all changes will be posted per Open Meeting Act requirements. Visitors wishing to testify at a hearing must notify the Commission office 5 days in advance of the hearing at (208) 334-2520 or via the website at www.parole.idaho.gov.

ALL HEARINGS ARE ACTION ITEMS pursuant to §74-204 Idaho Code, Notice of Meetings -- Agendas.

Decisions will post 11/28/22 by late afternoon.

	IDOC#	NAME	JURISDICTION
17.	105692	Rensink, Chad - <i>Hearing will be continued to Due to not being transported to hearing</i>	Canyon
18.	103940	Wade, Jamee - <i>Hearing moved from 11/15 to 11/17</i>	Ada
19.	98277	Estrada-Cortes, Alejandro - <i>Hearing moved from 11/15 to 11/17</i>	Canyon
20.	122486	Pacheco, Marcos - <i>Hearing moved from 11/15 to 11/17</i>	Canyon
21.	108514	Valenty, Nakkia - <i>Hearing moved from 11/15 to 11/17</i>	Bannock
22.	68317	Foley, Tesandra - <i>Hearing moved from 11/15 to 11/17</i>	Kootenai
23.	116573	Charles, Angela - <i>Hearing moved from 11/15 to 11/17</i>	Ada
24.	101631	Stites, Melony - <i>Hearing moved from 11/15 to 11/17</i>	Twin Falls
25.	53153	Kudlacz-Tipton, Janeen - <i>Hearing moved from 11/15 to 11/17</i>	Ada
26.	126145	Helvie, Lisa - <i>Hearing moved from 11/15 to 11/17</i>	Kootenai
27.	74429	Mollkoy, Robert - <i>Hearing moved from 11/15 to 11/17</i>	Ada

Reference Idaho Code: Sections 74-206(1)(d); 74-206(1)(g); 74-105(4)(c); 20-1003. Miscellaneous File Reviews (MFRs).

Reference Idaho Code: Section 74-104 (1) Records Exempt from Disclosure, and Section 74-124 (1) (D) Exemptions from Disclosure – Confidentiality.

The hearing schedule is subject to change and notice for all changes will be posted per Open Meeting Act requirements. Visitors wishing to testify at a hearing must notify the Commission office 5 days in advance of the hearing at (208) 334-2520 or via the website at www.pardone.idaho.gov.

ALL HEARINGS ARE ACTION ITEMS pursuant to §74-204 Idaho Code, Notice of Meetings -- Agendas.

Decisions will post 11/28/22 by late afternoon.